## NOLTON AND ROCH COMMUNITY COUNCIL CYNGOR CYMUNED NOLTON A'R GARN

Clerk to Nolton and Roch Community Council
Rainbolts Hill Farm
Roch
Haverfordwest
Pembrokeshire
SA62 6AF

07738 881535

27 May 2024

## Dear Councillor

Please would you kindly attend a Community Council meeting to be held at 7.30 pm on **Monday 3 June 2024** at Victoria Hall, Roch.

Please find attached the meeting agenda and the minutes of our last meeting held on 13 May 2024.

Yours sincerely

## Nick Neumann Clerk

## Agenda

- 1 Apologies as reported to the Clerk
- 2 Declarations of interest
- To approve minutes of the previous meeting dated 13 May 2024
- 4 Clerk's report on matters dealt with from the minutes
  - Nolton and Roch Community Land Trust (Clerk)
  - Updates from the Victoria Hall and Nolton Village Hall (M. Harries / M. Canton)
  - Public toilet provisions at Newgale South and Nolton Haven (M. Harries / Clerk)
  - Newgale Coastal Adaption Scheme (Cllr. P. Morgan / Clerk)
  - Foot / cycle path around dangerous bend in Roch (Clerk)
  - Policing of double yellow lines in Nolton Haven and Welsh Road (Newgale Nolton Haven) parking issues and signage (Clerk / M. Canton)
  - PV Solar Speed Reduction Signs (Clerk)
  - Nolton Haven Japanese knotweed (M. Harries)
  - Village footpath and signage for Roch to Newgale new footpath (Clerk)
  - Speeding vehicles on A487 between Simpsons Cross and Newgale (Clerk)
  - Bus Shelter Repairs (Clerk)
  - Dog Fouling in Roch Village (M. Harries and Clerk)
  - Town & Community Council websites (M. Harries and Clerk)
  - Defibrillator Pads (M. Harries and R. Thomson)
  - Newgale Campsite Licences and Planning (M. Harries)

- Church Road Noticeboard (Clerk)
- Nolton Haven Ice Cream Tender (Clerk)
- 5 Planning (Correspondence sent round to councillors prior to meeting)
  - PCNPA Proposal: The siting two wi-fi masts and antennae with ecological enhancements mainly in retrospect. Land near Upper & Lower Folly Farm & Adjacent to Public Footpath, Folkeston Road, Nolton Haven, Haverfordwest, SA62 3NL. [NP/24/0188/FUL]
  - PCNPA Proposal [APPEAL]: Proposed first floor roof extension, new entrance porch, replacement side. The Campions, Nolton Haven, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire, SA62 3NH [NP/24/0005/FUL] Inspectorate Reference: CAS-03405-N7W7L9.
- 6 Finance
  - Review of NRCC bank accounts
  - Expenditure requests/approvals
  - Request for donations
- 7 Correspondence
  - RE: Roch to Newgale Permissive Footpath (14-05-24)
  - Objective Connect Full audits 2023-24 Message to all councils
  - An opportunity for Clerks of Community, Town and City Councils to share your views
  - General Medical Services at St David's Surgery
  - EcoDewi e-newsletter Loads of community events coming up!
  - Re: Message (S. Bevan)
  - RE: Enhancing Pembrokeshire
  - RE: Roch to Newgale Permissive Footpath (17-05-24)
  - RE: New Highway Format at Church Road Roach
  - Tidy Wales Awards 2024 your time to shine!
  - Re public toilets at Nolton
  - Toilets at Nolton Haven
- 8 Meetings attended by Councillors / forthcoming meetings
- 9 Other items
- 10 County Councillors' report (inf.)
- 11 AOB
- 12 Items for the next agenda